

Curriculum Vitae

Nabih Ibrahim Farshoukh

Mobile : +961 70 648739
Email : Me.nabfars.com
Date of Birth : April 2nd, 1985
Nationality : Lebanese
Gender : Male
Marital State : Married
Address : Malla
Beirut, Lebanon
Website : nabfars.com

Personal Statement

More than 6 years of experience in the field of Creating, Maintaining and managing websites in order to make websites a valuable resource for both site owners and visitors by ensuring that the content is up to date and easy for visitors to find and navigate. With help of my advance knowledge in HTML, CSS, and web design In addition and not limited to in optimizing websites to get the best results on search engines

Work History

Web Master { **Exicon International Group : Event's Management** }
Aug 2012-Present

- *Responsible for Creating, Maintaining & Updating company's events websites.*
- *Consultation for any new upgrades and new features.*
- *Marketing the website through the internet and other social media.*
- *Provide a statistical report for all websites engagement by visitors.*
- *Creating / Configuring Newsletters & Sending mass mail for marketing each event.*
- *Optimizing websites to get the best results on search engines SEO.*

Web Master { **Al Anoud Production : Media** }
Feb 2012- Dec 2012

- *Responsible for maintaining company websites.*
- *Managing data entry team.*
- *Managing website members, Comments, Content and mailing.*
- *Marketing the website through the internet and other social media.*
- *Optimizing websites to get the best results on search engines SEO.*

Web Master { **Nino Store Games : Games & Gaming Consoles retailer** }
Freelance
Apr 2011- Jan 2012

- *Responsible for maintaining the website.*
- *Marketing the website through the internet and other media.*
- *Managing website Products, members, orders, Comments, Content and mailing.*
- *Adding new features.*
- *Content Management*
- *Optimizing websites to get the best results on search engines SEO.*

Web Master & { **e-GVision : Web Design and Development** }
IT Administrator
Feb 2008 – Oct 2011

- *Team Leader to Web designers and Web Developers.*
- *Assigning task to team members.*

- *Responsible of Meeting Projects before deadlines.*
- *Making sure to follow High Quality finishing Standards.*
- *Post Sale Customer Support.*

Education

2004-2007	Arts, Science & Technology University in Lebanon (AUL). <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • <i>Bachelor of Science in Computer Communication.</i> 	Lebanon, Beirut.
2000-2004	IBN SINA College <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • <i>Technical Baccalaureate of Electronics</i> 	Lebanon, Beirut

Certificates

January 2016	Edu Pristine <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • <i>Digital Marketing - License Number 201602DM2817</i> 	Lebanon, Beirut
Summer 2010	Business and Information Technology Center <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • <i>CCNA (Cisco Certified Network Associate)</i> 	Lebanon, Beirut

Areas of Expertise

- HTML Producer: slicing web design template (PSDs) using HTML and CSS.
- Optimizing website content to meet the SEO (Search Engine Optimization).
- Creating and producing mass mail Newsletters
- Provide statistical reports / monitor engaging visitors to websites
- Creating & planning Custom web applications e.g.: Content management Systems, Products management, etc...
- Knowledge in using Word Press CMS,
- Knowledge in using Mass mail program.
- Advanced Research Skills & Problem solving
- Hosting and Domain reservation
- Knowledge in adding social media and other features to websites like (Facebook, Twitter, YouTube, Google maps, etc...)
- .Familiar with: ASP, JQuery, PHP, and SQL Language
- Live Streaming Events and Occasion through web.
- Networking: Maintenance and Troubleshooting (wired & wireless networks)
- Planning, implementing and modifying Network Infrastructure.
- Computer hardware problem Diagnostic and Repair skills.
- Education skills (in all computer related materials)

Software Experience

- **Microsoft Office** (*Word, Excel, PowerPoint, Access, Outlook, Visio **expression web, FrontPage***).
- **Operating Systems** (*Microsoft Windows 10,8,7 , Vista, Server 2008, 2003 and XP*).
- **VMware Workstation**
- **Adobe** (*Photoshop, Dream weaver, Illustrator*).
- **Cuteftp, Filezilla (FTP softwares)**

Languages

Native Language: Arabic.

Good verbal, writing, and reading skills in English.

References

Available upon request.

Website Portfolio

These are some Dynamic and Static websites samples I worked on through my work history.

- www.ninostore.com
- www.saudicef.com
- www.dar-ajaza-islamia.org.lb
- www.alamal-dsc.org
- www.alhiwar.info
- www.alhiwar.com
- www.atofula.net
- www.attarsteel.com
- www.imansch.net
- www.pioneerscout.org
- www.masahaat.com
- www.lynes-shoes.com
- www.thabit-lb.org
- www.alghawth.org
- www.verdunestate.com
- www.kfaboulhosn-md.com
- www.omaintec.com
- www.omaintec.org
- www.cancerburden-gcc.com
- www.dadas.me
- www.aul.edu.lb
- www.digidata-lb.com
- www.rmclb.com
- www.learentacar.com
- www.moumnehpolyclinic.com
- www.bliss3000.com
- www.electricalservices-co.com
- www.u-foodsal.com
- www.kingsuiteshotel.net
- www.berytuslaw.com
- www.lebdevelopment.com
- www.blc-lb.com
- www.karimnawfal.com
- www.edutransconf.com
- www.ican2012jed.org
- www.saudicef.com
- www.gulfeconomicforum.com